
 
Town of Tiburon  

2025 Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Assessment and Shoreline Adaptation Plan  
Response to Consultant Questions 

September 3, 2025 
 

 
QUESTION: What is the availability of the presentation and attendee list from the August 25m 
2025 RFP Information Session?  
 
RESPONSE: The presentation and list of attendees from the August 25 information session can 
be found on Tiburon’s Sea Level Rise and Shoreline Adaptation Webpage, direct links to those 
are here:  

-​ Presentation slides  
-​ Recorded presentation 
-​ List of attendees   

 
QUESTION: Will the interviews be held virtually or in person? 
 
RESPONSE: The consultant interviews will be held virtually on Zoom.  
 
QUESTION: If selected, would it be possible to request a specific interview date from the three 
offered? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, the Tiburon staff will work with the selected consultant teams to ensure that 
the interview date and time works best for their schedule. 
 
QUESTION: Would the Town consider an extension of the proposal deadline, with the current 
deadline of 9/9 being so close to a popular holiday weekend/vacation time? 
​
RESPONSE: Tiburon has adjusted the RFP schedule from the original schedule in Addendum 
No 1. The new schedule is as follows:  

https://www.townoftiburon.org/650/Sea-Level-Rise-and-Shoreline-Adaptation
https://www.townoftiburon.org/DocumentCenter/View/5795
https://www.townoftiburon.org/DocumentCenter/View/5792
https://www.townoftiburon.org/DocumentCenter/View/5796


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
QUESTION: Do you have a specific consultant budget allocated for this project? 
 
RESPONSE: The Town was recently awarded a grant from the Ocean Protection Council to 
complete a Single Jurisdiction SF Bay Subregional Shoreline Adaptation Plan with the total 
amount being $593,877. This is what the Town is using as a baseline budget for this project.  
 
 

 
*** End of questions submitted within August 27 Deadline *** 

August 14, 2025  Release RFP  

August 25, 2025 at 1:30pm  RFP Information Session Via Zoom. Register for the 
meeting here or email Grace Ledwith  

August 27, 2025  Consultant Questions Due  

September 3, 2025  Question Responses Posted  

September 16, 2025 Proposals Due by 5pm Pacific Time  

September 29 & 30, October 1 Consultant Interviews  

October 15, 2025  Contract Awarded by Tiburon Town Council  

October 22, 2025  Expected Project Start Date  

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FMifv7SUURvisndo2ARsGXw&data=05%7C02%7Cdeshoo%40townoftiburon.org%7C61252fd4d23b4d8d49b308dde656ed24%7C61f9c553c83149bebe497fb5280288dd%7C0%7C0%7C638919983195657870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a6DaN8rs5Yca6TgAb4Wn3cS%2B%2BFGK5uRv3yYITemW24U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fmeeting%2Fregister%2FMifv7SUURvisndo2ARsGXw&data=05%7C02%7Cdeshoo%40townoftiburon.org%7C61252fd4d23b4d8d49b308dde656ed24%7C61f9c553c83149bebe497fb5280288dd%7C0%7C0%7C638919983195657870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a6DaN8rs5Yca6TgAb4Wn3cS%2B%2BFGK5uRv3yYITemW24U%3D&reserved=0

